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From: Jill Bastow

Sent: 20 April 2016 14:20
To: Planning :
Subject: FW: NYM/2016/0168/FL Seascape, Robin Hoods Bay

Attachments: SKS 04A.pdf

Amended plans to book in please for 2016/0168 & 201610187 Thanks. |

From: Rob Sunley [

Sent: 19 April 2016 10:31

To: Jill Bastow - S -
Subject: Re: NYM/2016/0168/FL Seascape, Robin Hoods Bay

many apologies.....an oversight
please find attached amended copy of drawing.
regards,

Rob

From: Jill Bastow

Sent: 19 April 2016 10:15

To:RobSunley =~

Subject: RE: NYM/_2016/0168/FL Seascape, Robin Hoods Bay

Many thanks for the amended plans Rob. However before | send them off form re-consultation | note that
the proposed glass balustrade to the patio is still shown on the elevation drawing. | would be grateful if you
could let me have a duly amended plan at your earliest convenience showing the proposed stone boundary
wall and timber rall.

Kind regards,

Jill Bastow
Senior Planning Officer : : . , .
My normal working hours are : 9.45am-2.30pm Tuesday, Thursday & Friday; 8.45am-5.30pm Wednesday

North York Moors Nationa! Park Authority
Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

Y062 5BP

= 01439 772700
= i.bastow@northyorkmeoors.org.uk
B www.northyorkmoors.org. uk




From: Rob Sunley | k
Sent: 18 April 2016 1/:48

To: Jili Bastow

Subject: Re: NYM/2016/0168/FL Seascape, Robin Hoods Bay

-Please find attached amended plans and elevations.

The glass and st'aihless'stéeibéiustrading has been removed from the scheme. The roof terrace has been -
reduced in size and pulled back from the edge of the kitchen roof to avoid any overlooking. The roof
terrace is now to be hidden behind a slate tiled mansard roof to the kitchen with a stone parapet wall with
a hardwood rail to the top supported on short galvanised steel posts/brackets. There is to be a stone
upstand.to-the open edge of the tiling with a stone capping to reflect the main house roof.

The boundary wall to the patio has also had the glass and stainless steel balustrading removed, to be- -
replaced by a stone wall with the same timber rail with galvanised support brackets on top. The existing
wall needs to be raised in height as it is currently too low and dangerous and the timber rail will deter
anyone from sitting on top of the wall which is also dangerous as there is a drop the other side.

We hope you feel that tb‘igjs(’ag‘-pkoposafs are a satisfactory improvement,

Regards,

Rob

From: lill Bastow

Sent: 13 April 2016 16:34

To: robsunley@hotmail.com

Subject: NYM/2016/0168/FL Seascape, Robin Hoods Bay

Dear Rob
Please find attached my letter in respect of your current application on behalf of Mr & Mrs Murphy.

Regards,

Jill Bastow
Senior Planning Officer o
My normal working hours are : 9.45am-2.30pm Tuesday, Thursday & Friday, 8.45am-5.30pm Wednesday

North York Moors National Park Authority
Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

YO62 5BP

@: 01439 772700

4. j.bastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk
K. www.northyorkmoors.org.uk




New balustrade raif
comprising hardwood
top roff on golvonised
steet supports built off
top of stone woll,

New balustrade rail
comprising hardwoed
top roil on galvanised
steel supports built off
top of stone wall,

New slate tiled roof
up to poropet wolk
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A ROOF TERRACE AND BOUNDARY WALL ALTERED. 18.04.2016

Front dormer windows to be replaced
with new Flush Cosernent Windows
from George Barnsdale Historic
Ronge fitted with Histoglass norrow
double glozed units, refer to Historic
Range Brochure for details.
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FRONT (WEST) ELEVATION

19 APR 2015

NYMNPA W

New belustrade rail

comprising hordwood
top rail on galvanised
stest supports bullt off
top of stone paropet.

New slate tied

up to parapet wall,

Window replaced with
new hardwood full
glazed door with
Histogloss narrow

roof double ¢lazing.

Back door replaced
with new hardwood
half glared door with
Histogloss narrow
double glozing.

REAR (EAST) ELEVATION

MNew balustrade rail
comprising hardwood
top rail on galvanised
steel supports built off
top of stone wall.
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